Susan Buchanan - NOAA Federal
|

From: Susan Buchanan - NOAA Federal

Sent: Sunday, September 1, 2019 3:09 PM

To: Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal

Cc: _NWS PA; Dennis Feltgen; Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal; David Miller; Jeremy
Andrucyk; Corey Pieper - NOAA Federal; Scott Smullen; Kate Brogan

Subject: Re: Tweet re: Alabama being in Dorian's path

FYI: https://amp.usatoday.com/amp/2187382001? _twitter impression=true
Susan Buchanan

Director of Public Affairs

National Weather Service

301-427-9000

On Sun, Sep 1, 2019 at 3:00 PM Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal <christopher.vaccaro@noaa.gov>

wrote:
Folks-

We have at least one media inquiry about the accuracy of this Tweet:
https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/1168174613827899393

NWS Birmingham subsequently issued this Tweet:
https://twitter.com/NWSBirmingham/status/1168179647667814400

Any/all media inquiries about this should be directed to me and Julie Roberts.

Thanks!
-Chris

Chris Vaccaro
Senior Media Relations Specialist
NOAA Communications

C:HEEEE O: 202-482-3978
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